CORRESPONDENCE

MAR 28, 2017

DOCUMENT NO. 03851-17
Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 9:39 AM

To: '‘brendan.kasper@vonage.com'’

Subject: FW: VoIP Numbering Notice

Attachments: FL Notification (3-27-17).pdf

Good afternoon, Mr. Kasper:

Y our filing was found in a mailbox that does not accept e-filings. The Commission has made available for e-
filing an electronic filing web form. This e-filing method is available from the Commission’ s website at
www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’ s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirementsis also being included for your convenience.

http://flori dapsc.com/Clerk Office/EFilingReguirements

In order for your filing to be accepted, it will need to be resubmitted through the Florida Public Service
Commission Electronic Filing Web Form; or by U.S. Mail or hand delivery to:

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Please call our officeif you have any questions regarding the filing process.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kasper, Brendan [mailto:brendan.kasper@vonage.com]
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 5:27 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: VolP Numbering Notice

Please see the attached Vol P numbering notice for Vonage. Let me know if you need any additional
information.
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